

Proposed Revisions to the University of Illinois *Statutes*

ARTICLE III (Campuses, Colleges, and Similar Campus Units), Sections 3 and 5
ARTICLE VI (The Campus Library)

(Text to be added is in underline and text to be deleted is in ~~striketrough~~.)

ARTICLE III. CAMPUSES, COLLEGES, AND SIMILAR CAMPUS UNITS

Section 3. The Dean

b. The dean shall be appointed annually by the Board of Trustees on recommendation by the chancellor/vice president and the president. On the initial appointment of a dean, the chancellor/vice president shall seek the prior advice of a committee that is selected by the faculty of the college in accordance with its bylaws. ~~On the occasion of each recommendation~~ reappointment of a dean, the chancellor/vice president shall seek the prior advice of the executive committee of the college ~~concerned~~. The performance of the dean shall be evaluated at least once every five years in a manner to be determined by the ~~college~~ faculty of the college.

Section 5. The Dean or Director of a School or Similar Campus Unit

a. In a school or similar campus unit independent of a college, the chief executive officer shall be a dean or director appointed annually by the Board of Trustees on the recommendation of the chancellor/vice president and the president. On the initial appointment of a dean or director, the chancellor/vice president shall seek the prior advice of a committee that is selected by the faculty of the unit in accordance with its bylaws. ~~On the occasion of each recommendation~~ reappointment of a dean or director, the chancellor/vice president shall seek the prior advice of the executive committee of the ~~faculty concerned~~ unit. Within the school or similar campus unit, the duties of a director or a dean shall be the same as those of the dean of a college. The performance of the dean or director shall be evaluated at least once every five years in a manner to be determined by the faculty of the unit.

ARTICLE VI. THE CAMPUS LIBRARY

e. The campus librarian shall be appointed annually by the Board of Trustees on the recommendation of the chancellor/vice president with the concurrence of the President of the University. On the initial appointment of a campus librarian, the chancellor/vice president shall seek the prior advice of a committee that is selected by the faculty of the campus library in accordance with its bylaws. ~~On the occasion of each such appointment~~ reappointment of a campus librarian, the chancellor/vice president shall seek the prior advice of the library committee of the campus senate and of the library executive committee. The performance of the campus librarian shall be evaluated at least once every five years in a manner to be determined by the faculty of the campus library and the library committee of the campus senate. As part of the evaluation, views shall be solicited from the library committee of the campus senate, from other concerned faculty, and from the entire faculty of the campus library.